
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT  

 March 11, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

The meeting has a Zoom option due to the current pandemic situation. 

Meeting Participation via Zoom Information: 

Join by Zoom Meeting 

Telephone: 1-312-626-6799   Meeting ID: 910 0887 4955 

Passcode: 321597  

 

 
9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  February 25, 2021 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated March 10, 2021     Action 

 

9:15 a.m. 2020 Audit, Brian Opsahl, Brady Martz     Info./Action 

 

9:30 a.m. Threat Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AS - Bid Opening,  Info./Action 

 

Thief River Falls Westside FDR Project, RLWD Project No. 178  Information 

   MnDOT Amended Agreement     Info./Action 

 

  Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176     Information 

   Trees         Info./Action 

  

10:30 a.m. Hearing - Pine Lake Flood Damage Reduction & Fish    Info./Action 

Habitat, RLWD Project 26B 

   

JD 72, RLWD Project No. 41 - Joint Powers Board Meeting   Information 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
 March 15, 20201  **POSTPONED** RLWD Advisory Committee Meeting**POSTPONED**  

 March 16, 2021  RRWMB Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 March 25, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 April 8, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

https://zoom.us/j/91008874955?pwd=MzJ2RFlKMFJneGNMZmsxMmpud2NiZz09


RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

February 25, 2021 

 

 

President Dale M. Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers Dale M. Nelson, Allan Page, LeRoy Ose, Terry Sorenson, Gene Tiedemann, 

Tom Anderson, and Brian Dwight.  Staff Present: Myron Jesme and Tammy Audette, and Legal 

Counsel, Delray Sparby.   

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Page, and passed by 

unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

   

The Board reviewed the February 11, 2021 minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Anderson, to approve the February 11, 2021 Board meeting minutes as presented. Motion 

carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated February 24, 2021.  Motion by Tiedemann, 

seconded by Page, to approve the Financial Report dated February 24, 2021.  Motion carried. 

 

Hearing notices and legal advertisements have been finalized for the Pine Lake FDR and Fish 

Habitat Project, RLWD Project No. 28B hearing to be held at 10:30 a.m. on March 24, 2021 at 

the District office.  Manager Anderson questioned who received hearing notices?  Notices were 

sent to landowners within the benefitted area and downstream landowners adjacent to the Lost 

River to Gonvick.   

 

Administrator Jesme stated that the District applied for and received a $166,000 grant from the 

RRWMB and a $250,000 BWSR Clean Water Funds Competitive Grant for construction of the 

Thief River Falls Oxbow Project, RLWD Project No. 46Q.  The estimated project cost is 

$500,000, with a remaining balance of needed funds in the amount $84,000.  Discussion was 

held on the administrative portion of the grants that the District will be required to complete for 

the Work Plans and various reporting requirements.  Wayne Johnson, City of Thief River Falls, 

stated that in 2017 the city applied for a Storm Water Assessment Grant that identified 10 

projects within the city limits.  The city prioritized the projects, and applied for BWSR funding 

in 2018/2019, where three riverbank sloughing projects were funded and are currently being 

designed.  The next priority project was the oxbow project.  Johnson stated that the city hired 

HDR Engineering, Inc., to complete a preliminary design of the project, further stating that the 

city has spent approximately $38,000 for design and survey.  Jesme referenced invoices in the 

amount of $42,769.25, that were included in the packet from HDR Engineering, Inc., that have 

not been paid yet for completion of the Environmental Assessment Worksheet.  The City of 

Thief River Falls is requesting a partnership from the District for financial assistance in the 

amount of $50,000.  Staff member Corey Hanson discussed the benefits of the project, further 

stating that a Work Plan needs to be submitted by March 15, 2021.  Manager Dwight inquired if 

any administrative costs are included in the grant applications.  Hanson stated that he will look 

into the administrative portion of the grants.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to partner 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 25, 2021 

Page 2 of 4 
 

with the City of Thief River Falls in the amount of $50,000 for construction of the Thief River 

Falls Oxbow Project, RLWD Project No. 46Q.  Motion carried.  Motion by Ose, seconded by 

Sorenson, to authorize payment of invoices to HDR Engineering, Inc., in the amount of 

$42,769.25, for the Thief River Falls Oxbow Project, RLWD Project No. 46Q. Motion carried.  

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., stated that he has not heard from R.J. Zavoral & 

Sons, Inc., regarding Change Order No. 8 for the Thief River Falls Flood Damage Reduction 

Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  A meeting with all the project partners will be held on 

February 26, 2021.  Dalager will provide additional information at the March 11, 2021 Board 

meeting. 

 

Administrator Jesme reviewed the November 12, 2020 RLWD Board meeting minutes, 

indicating that the Board motioned for a 50/50 ring dike cost share with the RRWMB.  The 

landowner would pay 12.5% of the District’s 50% share.  Jesme stated that the RRWMB 

approved the cost share requested at their February 11, 2021 meeting.  Executive Director Rob 

Sip, RRWMB, reaffirmed the RRWMB’s Board’s decision, further stating that the RRWMB was 

capped at $100,000 per ring dike. 

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., discussed the utilities meeting for the Black 

River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  The meeting allowed for the coordination of 

construction between the utility companies and R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.  Nordby stated that 

Zavoral’s will start on the south diversion ditch first.  Dependent on the weather and frost 

conditions, construction is anticipated to be started around April 15, 2021.  Notice will need to 

be given to Pennington County, as there will be one full county road closure.  Administrator 

Jesme is working on landowner easements, with a majority of the south diversion ditch 

easements being sent out to the landowners.  Jesme spoke with representatives from the Black 

River Church regarding planting of trees.   

 

Staff member Nick Olson stated that the aeration system on Pine Lake, RLWD Project No. 35, 

began on February 16, 2021.  Olson is required to inspect the system weekly.  Very little fish kill 

is anticipated.  

 

The Policy Committee for the Clearwater River One Watershed One Plan (1W1P) met for the 

first time on February 24, 2021 via virtual meeting.  The Bylaws were approved by the Policy 

Committee.  BWSR approved the Work Plan’s proposed work.  Houston Engineering, Inc., is the 

consultant and will assist on an as-needed basis.   

 

The hearing for the re-determination of benefits for Judicial Ditch 72, RLWD Project No. 41 and 

State Ditch 61 will be held April 6, 2021, time to be determined, at the McIntosh Community 

Center.   

 

The Board reviewed a petition from landowners Wayne and Debra Vettleson to allow drainage 

of a portion of the W1/2 SE1/4, Section 26 and the SE1/4, Section 35, Equality Township, Red 

Lake County, to be included into the Ditch No. 1, RLWD Project No. 115 benefitted area.  Staff 

member Nick Olson stated that Vettleson submitted a tile permit, Permit No. 19181, in which a 

portion of that area currently drains into Ditch 1-Lateral B, RLWD Project No. 5.  Legal Counsel 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 25, 2021 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Sparby noted that the District would need to hold a hearing to allow Vettleson to drain into the 

Ditch 1, RLWD Project No. 115 benefitted area.  Motion by Page, seconded by Tiedemann, to 

approve the Petition from Wayne and Debra Vettleson to Petition into the Ditch 1, RLWD 

Project No. 115 benefitted area as to form, and to hold a hearing on April 22, 2021 at 9:30 a.m. 

at the District office, for input regarding the requested inclusion of land into the Ditch 1, RLWD 

Project No. 115 benefitted area.  Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Tiedeman, seconded by Ose, to Table Permit No. 21001, Rolandsom Family, LLP, 

Smiley Township, Pennington County, for further review.  Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Tiedeman, seconded by Sorenson, to Table Permit No. 21002, Red Lake County 

Highway Department, Garnes Township, Red Lake County, for further review.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 21003, Red Lake 

County Highway Department, Emardville Township, Red Lake County; No. 21004, Red Lake 

County Highway Department, Garnes Township, Red Lake County; and No. 21005, Curtis 

Swanson, Bray Township, Pennington County.  Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed correspondence from the MnDNR regarding the Snegirev Well Interference 

Investigation Report.  

 

Discussion was held on postponing the scheduled March 15, 2021 RLWD Advisory Committee 

meeting due to the current COVID 19 pandemic.  It was the consensus of the Board, to have 

Staff member Tammy Audette contact the Chairman of the RLWD Advisory Committee for his 

opinion on postponing the meeting. 

 

Administrator Jesme reviewed some minor changes on the Engineering Senior/Hydro II job 

description regarding supervisory role.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Dwight, for approval of the 

corrected changes.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Jesme reviewed the jobs postings for the Engineering Senior/Hydro II and the 

Ditch Inspector/Technician II positions.  Jesme stated that if an applicant does not meet the 

qualifications of the position applied for, the District could hire the individual at a different 

position and work them up from there.  The District has two positions open and three job 

descriptions that we could use.   

 

Manager Dwight discussed items that came up at the Budget and Salary Committee meeting 

regarding recent staff exit interviews.  Discussion was held on giving employees a Board 

member to go to, or the opportunity to sit down with the committee if the employee wishes to as 

they exit employment with the District. Manager Dwight stated that a policy would need to be 

set up to follow proper procedures.  Manager Sorenson discussed employee performance 

behavior reviews to either help promote the employee or address corrective issues. Sparby 

indicated that staff should meet with the Administrator prior to meeting with the Board to allow 

the Administrator to first address and attempt to resolve any concerns.  Manager Dwight stated 

that he would like to pursue it with procedural language and bring it back to the Board for 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 25, 2021 

Page 4 of 4 
 

review.  Sorenson referenced that reviews are also completed to retain employees and to review 

if any corrective issues need to be done. Discussion was held on completion of an annual review 

with Jesme.  

 

Administrators update:  

• Jesme and Manager Ose attended the February 16, 2021 RRWMB meeting. 

• Jesme and Staff member Hanson attended the Clearwater River 1W1P Policy Committee 

meeting on February 24, 2021.  The next meeting is scheduled for March 24 at 1:00 p.m. 

• There was a Red Lake River 1W1P meeting on February 22nd, to discuss the upcoming 

RCPP/BWSR funding agreement, and if it would be an option for a 1W1P.  No decision 

was made. 

• A Planning Work Group meeting for the Thief River 1W1P will be held on March 4th at 

10:00 a.m.   

• Jesme and Manager Ose participated in the Red River Flood Damage Reduction Work 

Group meeting.   

• Jesme, Manager Ose, and Staff member Olson will participate in the Moose River 

Interagency meeting on March 3 at 9:30 a.m.  

• Included in the packet was correspondence from Anya Kaplan-Seem who is working on 

her PhD and plans on coming to the Red River Valley to complete some research.   

 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated that the Appeal for Ditch 17, RLWD Project No. 179, will be held 

via Zoom on March 31st.  Sparby stated that if anyone wishes to sit in on the meeting to notify 

him. 

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

    

 

 

 

      

LeRoy Ose, Secretary     



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 3,494.69             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 642.66                

online Public Employees Retirement Assn. PERA 2,170.85             

38694 HDR, Inc. TRF Oxbow engineering fees 42,769.25           

38695 Pamela Naplin, Trustee of RLT Temporary and permanent easements-Black River Impoundment 6,748.22             

38696 City of Thief River Falls Electricity, water, sewer, etc. 894.98                

38697 Sjoberg's Cable TV Internet expense 106.95                

38698 APG Media of MN Engineering Senior and Ditch Inspector ads 295.00                

38699 Aramark Office rug rental 45.39                  

38700 Tammy Audette Clean office in February 320.00                

38701 Corporate Technologies LLC *See below for explanation 384.98                

38702 Crookston Times Printing Engineering Senior and Ditch Inspector ads 533.03                

38703 Delta Dental Dental insurance premium 437.45                

38704 The Exponent Engineering Senior and Ditch Inspector ads 390.00                

38705 Gordy's Plumbing Parts and labor to repair bathroom toilet 92.80                  

38706 Hugo's #7 Board meeting and building maintenance supplies 170.62                

38707 Les's Sanitation, Inc. Garbage pickup 35.74                  

38708 Mahnomen Pioneer Engineering Senior and Ditch Inspector ads 192.10                

38709 Marco Monthly copier expense 85.58                  

38710 Matrix Trust Company Deferred Compensation 692.62                

38711 MN Energy Resources Heating expense 112.58                

38712 NCPERS Group Life Insurance Staff life insurance premium 96.00                  

38713 Dale M. Nelson Mileage 31.36                  

38714 Northwest Beverage, Inc. H20 for office 9.00                    

38715 Northwestern Mutual Financial Deferred Compensation 692.62                

38716 Olson Construction Plow and sand parking lot in February 180.00                

38717 Pomp's Tire-TRF Repair flat tire for 2015 Ford pickup 26.00                  

38718 Richards Publishing 1yr.subscription, aeration ad, and Eng.Specialist & Ditch Insp.ads 262.75                

38719 Rinke-Noonan Legal fees to review and submit audit letter to Brady Martz 200.00                

38720 Roseau Times-Region & Regional Engineering Senior and Ditch Inspector ads 406.80                

38721 Sun Life Financial Staff life insurance premium 93.20                  

38722 Thirteen Towns Engineering Senior and Ditch Inspector ads 153.60                

38723 Gene Tiedemann Mileage 196.00                

38724 Thief River Falls Times Engineering Senior and Ditch Inspector ads 436.75                

38725 Warren Sheaf Engineering Senior and Ditch Inspector ads 193.50                

38726 Widseth Smith Nolting Engineering fees for Threat Ring Dike 2,275.00             

38727 Robert S. & Dorinda K. Sorvig Marketable fee title-Black River Impoundment 38,413.99           

direct Further FSA returned (30.00)                 

online Blue Cross Blue Shield Health insurance premium for March 3,287.50             

direct Brian Dwight Mileage 126.56                

direct Terry Sorenson Mileage 84.00                  

online Further HSA staff contributions 177.50                

Payroll  

Check #12170-12178  11,442.83           

Total Checks 119,370.45$       

*Corporate Technologies LLC

Labor to cleanup SurfacePro 125.00

Battery for Server Battery Backup 199.99

Wireless keyboard and mouse 59.99

Total 384.98

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for March 10, 2021



Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of February 24, 2021 124,976.28$       

Total Checks Written (119,370.45)        

Receipt #989916  Northern State Bank-Monthly interest 85.15                  

Receipt #989919  State of Minnesota-State Ditch 83 payment (2 years) 32,000.00           

Receipt #989920  Transfer in from American Federal Bank 150,000.00         

Balance as of March 10, 2021 187,690.98$       

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of February 24, 2021 1,964,416.44$    

Receipt #989914  Polk County-2nd half of 2020 Riparian aid 5,370.50             

Receipt #989915  Marshall County-Delinquent State Dt. 83 settlement 1,732.93             

Receipt #989917  American Federal Bank-Monthly interest 867.77                

Receipt #989918  Loren/Marjean Sanderson-Reimbursement for health and dental insurance 795.45                

Receipt #989920  Transfer to Northern State Bank (150,000.00)        

Balance as of March 10, 2021 1,823,183.09$    

Current interest rate is .65%

Unity Bank-CD

12 month CD @ .84% Mature July 2021 200,000.00$       

Interest paid quarterly





































































































Threat Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AS 

Bid Opening 

March 11, 2021, 9:30 a.m. 
 

Engineers Estimate -$ 79,639.00 

Contractor Bid Amount $ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MnDOT Contract No: 1035296A01 

-1- 

Payable Amendment (Cooperative Agreements) 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

And 
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
State Project Number (S.P.):   5701-33  
Trunk Highway Number (T.H.):   1=033  
Bridge No.:    57X08  

Original Amount Encumbered 
$267,871.54 

Amended Amount Encumbered 
$20,564.06 

Total Obligation 
$288,435.60 

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State") and 
the Red Lake Watershed District acting through its Board of Managers ("Watershed District"). 

Recitals 

1. The State has a contract with the Watershed District identified as MnDOT Contract No. 1035296 ("Original 
Contract") to provide payment by the State to the Watershed District for the State's share of the costs of the 
box culvert (Bridge No. 57X08) construction and other associated construction upon, along, and adjacent to 
Trunk Highway No. 1 from 993 feet east of 120th Avenue Northeast to 1,363 feet west of 125th Avenue 
Northeast under State Project No. 5701-33 (T.H. 1=033); and 

2. This Agreement is amended to have the State pay removal and backfill of roadway embankment, an 
unsuitable material was placed on the roadway embankment and will be backfilled with select granular 
borrow once removed; and 

3. The State and the Watershed District are willing to amend the Original Contract as stated below. 

Contract Amendment 

The Watershed District must not begin work under this contract until this contract is fully executed and the 
Watershed District has been notified by the State's Authorized Representative to begin the work.  

In this Amendment deleted contract terms will be struck out and the added contract terms will be underlined.  

REVISION 1. Article 1.5 is amended as follows: 

1.5 Exhibits. The Preliminary Amended Revised Schedule "I" is attached incorporated into this 
Agreement. 

REVISION 2. Article 6.1 is amended as follows:  

6.1 Schedule "I". The Preliminary Amended Revised Schedule "I" includes all anticipated State  
  participation construction items and the construction engineering cost share covered under this  
  Agreement.  

REVISION 3. Article 6.2 is amended as follows: 

6.2 State Participation Construction. The State will participate in the following at the percentages 
 indicated.  



MnDOT Contract No: 1035296A01 

-2- 

Payable Amendment (Cooperative Agreements) 

A. 100 Percent up to the capped amount will be the State's rate of cost participation in all of the 
Bridge No. 57X08 construction. The construction includes, but is not limited to, those 
construction items tabulated on Sheet No. 2 of the Preliminary Amended Revised Schedule "I"  

REVISION 4. Article 7.1 is amended as follows:  

7.1 State Cost. $350,000.00 $288,435.60 is the State's estimated share of the costs of the contract 
construction which includes the 8 percent construction engineering cost share and a $70,777.02 
contingency amount as shown in the Preliminary Amended Revised Schedule "I". The Preliminary 
Amended Revised Schedule "I" was prepared using estimated quantities and contractors unit prices, 
and may include any credits or lump sum costs. Upon review of the construction contract bid 
documents described in Article 3.2., the State will decide whether to concur in the Watershed 
District's award of the construction contract and, if so, prepare a Revised Schedule "I" based on 
construction contract unit prices, which will replace and supersede the Preliminary Schedule "I" as 
part of this Agreement. The contingency amount is provided to cover increased State cost in order 
to prepare the Revised Schedule "I" with contract unit prices. The States participation in the Project 
will be capped at $350,000.00 as shown in the Schedule "I".  

REVISION 5. Article 7.2 is amended as follows:  

7.2 Conditions of Payment. The State will pay the Watershed District the full and complete lump sum 
amount as shown in the Amended Revised Schedule "I", after the following conditions have been 
met: 

A. Encumbrance by the State of the State's full and complete State funded lump sum cost share as 
shown in the Amended Revised Schedule "I". 

B. Approval by the State's Land Management Director at St. Paul of certified documentation, 
submitted by the County, for all right-of-way and easement acquisitions required for the 
contract construction. 

C. Execution of this Amendment Agreement and transmittal to the Watershed District, including a 
letter advising of the State's concurrence in the award of the construction contract. 

D. The State's receipt of a written request from the Watershed District for the advancement of 
funds. The request will include certification by the Watershed District that all necessary parties 
have executed the construction contract. 

 

The terms of the Original Contract are expressly reaffirmed and are incorporated by reference. Except as 
amended herein, the terms and conditions of the Original Contract and all previous amendments remain in full 
force and effect. 

[The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank] 

  



MnDOT Contract No: 1035296A01 

-3- 

Payable Amendment (Cooperative Agreements) 

STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 

Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered 
as required by Minnesota Statutes § 16A.15 and 
16C.05. 

Signed:   

Date:   

SWIFT Purchase Order:  3000507055  

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

The undersigned certify that they have lawfully 
executed this contract on behalf of the Governmental 
Unit as required by applicable charter provisions, 
resolutions, or ordinances. 

By:   

Title:    Administrator  

Date:   

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Recommended for Approval: 

By:   
(District Engineer) 

Date:   

Approved: 

By:   
(State Design Engineer) 

Date:   

COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 

By:   
(With Delegated Authority) 

Date:   

 



AMENDED REVISED SCHEDULE "I" 
Agreement No. 1035296A01

Red Lake Watershed District

S.P. 5701-33 (T.H. 1=033) Preliminary: January 6, 2019 
State Funds Revised: March 24, 2020

Amended Revised: March 3, 2021
Bridge installation construction performed under
Watershed District contract with RJ Zavoral & Sons Inc. 
located on T.H. 1 from 993 feet east of 120th Avenue Northeast to 1363 feet west of 125th Avenue Northeast

STATE COST PARTICIPATION

From Sheet No. 2, S.P. 5701-33 Work Items 267,070.00
Construction Engineering (8%) 21,365.60

(1) Total Encumbered Amount $288,435.60

(1) State cost participation for construction and construction engineering is capped at $350,000.00 as described in Article 7.1

 

- 1 -



1035296(1) 100% STATE
ITEM S.P. 5701-33 UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

NUMBER WORK ITEMS (1)

2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
2104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 112.00 2.50 280.00
2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 706.00 9.00 6,354.00
2105.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 SQ YD 826.00 1.55 1,280.30
2118.509 AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 1 TON 75.00 18.00 1,350.00
2211.509 AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5 TON 236.00 11.00 2,596.00
2232.603 MILLED RUMBLE STRIPS - INTERMITTENT LIN FT 454.00 5.50 2,497.00
2360.509 TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIX (3,C) TON 308.00 100.00 30,800.00
2412.502 12X6 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION EACH 2.00 12,950.00 25,900.00
2412.503 12X6 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT LIN FT 98.00 1,070.00 104,860.00
2451.507 FINE AGGREGATE BEDDING (CV) CU YD 368.00 15.00 5,520.00
2451.507 GEOTEXTILE FILTER TYPE 4 SQ YD 220.00 2.15 473.00
2511.607 RANDOM RIPRAP SPECIAL CU YD 85.00 105.00 8,925.00
2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1.00 11,500.00 11,500.00
2563.601 DETOUR SIGNING LUMP SUM 1.00 7,000.00 7,000.00
2563.602 PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN EACH 2.00 3,900.00 7,800.00
2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD CHIP LIN FT 262.00 6.00 1,572.00
2574.508 FERTILIZER TYPE 3 POUND 50.00 0.50 25.00
2575.505 SEEDING ACRE 0.30 500.00 150.00
2575.505 DISK ANCHORING ACRE 0.30 50.00 15.00
2575.508 SEED MIXTURE, 25-141 POUND 15.00 5.00 75.00
2575.509 MULCH MATERIAL, TYPE 1 TON 0.50 200.00 100.00
2575.604 ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PREVENTION CATEGORY 25 SQ YD 1,392.00 1.75 2,436.00
2582.502 6" SOLID LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR) LIN FT 454.00 3.20 1,452.80
2582.502 4" BROKEN LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR) LIN FT 227.00 0.30 68.10

SUBTOTAL $248,029.20
Change Order No. 7

HAUL OFF EXCAVATION CU YD 1,222.00 3.00 3,666.00
SELECT GRANGULAR BORROW TON 2,261.00 6.80 15,374.80

SUBTOTAL $19,040.80
TOTAL $267,070.00

(1) 100% STATE $267,070.00

- 2 -





© 2014 HDR, Inc., all rights reserved.

Pine Lake
Red Lake Watershed District





• Runoff from 45 mi2 drainage area can cause rapid increases in lake elevation

• Flooding concerns in 13 of last 33+ years

• Lower lake levels in late summer, fall, and winter

• Goals

– Flood Damage Reduction

– Water Quality Enhancement

– Slightly Higher / Stable Summer Lake Levels

– Reduce or Eliminate Fish Kills

– Improve Habitat for Fish & Wildlife

PROJECT BACKGROUND





SPRING 2019



SPRING 2019



What Is Affected

Normal Pool

Elev. 1283.5’

2 Year Event

Elev. 1284.4’

10 Year Event

Elev. 1285.0’

50 Year Event

Elev. 1285.4’

100 Year Event

Elev. +1285.4’

CABINS / HOMES:

Structural and content damage to 

homes and cabins.

0 0 1 14 45

OUTBUILDINGS / SHEDS:

Damage to structures and stored 

equipment.

0 3 9 16 45

SEPTIC:

Release of nutrients, e-coli, and 

pathogens into Pine Lake.

0 1 6 12 24

LAWNS:

Erosion, limited yard accessibility, 

and property devaluation.

0 3 45 58 63

Docks:

Difficult access to dock and lake. 

Flooded areas require +100’ dock 

extensions.

0 1 52 58 63

Shoreline:

Erosion and sedimentation. N/A All All All All

STRUCTURE
IMPACTS



I. PRE-PLANNING ACTIVITIES

II. PURPOSE AND NEED FOR ACTION

III. SCOPE OF THE EA/EIS

IV. AFFECTED ENVIRONMENT

V. DEVELOPMENT OF ALTERNATIVES

VI. ENVIRONMENTAL CONSEQUENCES

VII. DETERMINATION OF THE PREFERRED

ALTERNATIVE

VIII. CONSULTATION, COORDINATION, AND

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

IX. PREPARE APPENDICES

X. ASSEMBLE FULL WATERSHED PLAN

XI. COMPLETE WATERSHED PLAN

11 STEP PROCESS



Based on recommendations in TP11 the 

following alternatives were considered:

ALTERNATIVES

▪ Future without project (no changes; 

existing infrastructure maintained and 

operated in place)

▪ Reduction of flood volumes through land 

use changes upstream from Pine Lake 

▪ Increases to channel conveyance 

capacity downstream from Pine Lake

▪ Protection/Avoidance (flood-proofing or 

removing homes around Pine Lake)

▪ Temporary flood storage through 

building of retention basins upstream 

from Pine Lake

▪ Modification of the Pine Lake outlet 

structure

▪ Temporary flood storage with Pine Lake 

outlet structure modification



SCREENING PROCESS

Concept Feasibility Report

Investigative Analysis Report (IAR)

Environmental Assessment (EA) 

Review Point #4

Retention and Lake Structure

Technical Paper 11 (TP11)

Selected Alternatives



▪ Alternatives that did not meet the 

purpose and need were removed 

from further evaluations

ALTERNATIVE SCREENING Alternative Reason for Elimination

Reduction of flood volumes 

through land use changes 

upstream from Pine Lake

Restoration of historic upstream 

wetland areas does not result in a 

significant reduction in flood 

volumes.  Other more extensive 

land use changes are not practical 

or locally desirable.

Increases to channel conveyance 

capacity downstream from Pine 

Lake

Reasonably achievable conveyance 

capacity increases are ineffective in 

significantly impacting Pine Lake 

water surface elevations.

Protection/Avoidance This alternative would not meet the 

purpose and need of the project 

because so many properties would 

need to be acquired and moved or 

demolished. The fundamental long-

term uses of properties and the 

lake would be forever changed.  

Modification of the Pine Lake 

outlet structure (on a stand-alone 

basis)

Outlet modifications are ineffective 

in meeting flood damage reduction 

goals of the project. 



EXISTING CONDITION

1285.5’

1285.0’

1284.5’

1284.0’

1283.5’

1286.0’

1282.0’ LOW

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

E
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
PINE LAKE WATER LEVEL

FUTURE CONDITION

LOW

NORMAL

HIGH

HIGH

NORMAL

1282.5’

1283.0’

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E

1285.5’

1285.0’

1284.5’

1284.0’

1283.5’

1286.0’

1282.0’

1282.5’

1283.0’

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

E
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

DIFFERENCE

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E



• Phase 1 - Pine Lake Outlet Structure and Operating Plan (Subject of March 

11, 2021 Hearing)

• Phase 2 - Downstream Capacity Improvements, Removal of log jams and 

select culvert capacity increases – TBD as a future step in Project

2020 INCREMENTAL ALTERNATIVE - CONSENSUS



Size of Pine Lake ~1,200 acres

6 inches of depth across lake ~600 acre-feet

Total volume between El. 1282’ – 1283.5’ ~1,800 acre-feet

Drainage Area ~45 square miles (28,800 acres)

½” Runoff ~1,200 acre-feet

1” Runoff ~2,400 acre-feet

2” Runoff ~4,800 acre-feet

3” Runoff ~9,600 acre-feet

Summary:  To raise Pine Lake 1.5 feet, it requires ¾” of runoff to fill a volume of 1,800 acre-feet, 

which is a common Spring occurrence.  This volume would have a significant flood damage 

reduction benefit downstream in the RLWD.

PINE LAKE VOLUME RELATED TO DRAWDOWN



HISTORICAL - STRUCTURE ALTERNATIVE



SIDE CHANNEL STRUCTURE



ROCK SLOPE FISHWAY











Existing Structure (Approximate)

▪ Initial Stoplog Crest: 1282.50

▪ Remove all Stoplogs: 1283.80 - 1284.20
o Varies by event intensity, modeled as 1284.20

▪ Reinsert all Stoplogs: ~1283.75

SPRING/RUNOFF OPERATING PLAN (LATE FALL 
DRAWDOWN)

Proposed Structure 

▪ Initial Stoplog Crest: 1282.50 (*No change)

▪ Open Gate: 1283.50

▪ Close Gate (after peak): 1284.10

PHOTOS COURTESY OF RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT



Existing Structure (Approximate)

▪ Initial Stoplog Crest: 1283.50

▪ Remove all Stoplogs: 1284.00 -1284.30
o Varies by event intensity, modeled as 1284.20

▪ Reinsert all Stoplogs: ~1283.75
o Varies by year

SUMMER OPERATING PLAN

Proposed Structure 

▪ Weir Crest: 1283.50 (*No Change)

▪ Open Gate: 1284.20

▪ Close Gate (after peak): 1284.10

PHOTOS COURTESY OF RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT





▪FDR @ Pine Lake and Downstream

▪Operational Flexibility / Access / Response Time / Safety

▪ Lower Fall Drawdown for Spring Storage (FDR)

▪Discharges Lower DO Water Through Gate

▪Fish Passage

BENEFITS OF NEW OUTLET

PHOTOS COURTESY OF RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT



DOWNSTREAM

CAPACITY



DOWNSTREAM

CAPACITY



Red Lake Watershed District/Pine Lake Project 

    

 Activities (7/1/16-12/31/19) 2020 2021 

Funding 

WG $15k 

WD $300k 

USDA $500k 

WG $5k 

WD $200k 

FDR $0k 

WD $0k 

RRWMB $837.5k 

or 

RRWMB $662.5k 

+ NRE source 

$175k 

 
Project Development 

Preliminary Engineering  

Final Design 

Env. Review 

Permitting  

 

Construction  

 



• RLWD Initiates Project - Complete

• RRWMB Step 1 - Complete

• Engineer submits Engineer’s Report to BWSR / DNR (30 day review) –

Complete

• RRWMB Step 2 - Complete

• RLWD holds hearing in conjunction with Pine Lake Outlet Project 26 

Benefitted Area Landowners

• Project is Established Under MN Statute 103D.605 (~February/March 2021)

• Apply for Permits

• Construction Fall 2021

NEXT STEPS



DOWNSTREAM

ATTENUATION



Project:

Pine Lake Project

Proposer:

Red Lake Watershed District

Description/Location:

Pine Lake is located in northwestern Minnesota within 
Clearwater County. The Pine Lake outlet consists of a 
sheet pile dam with two adjustable stop log bays, originally 
completed in 1981. The stated purpose of the project was 
to provide flood control measures and recreation benefits.

This project has provided many years of flood control 
benefits to the area, but over the years of operations it has 
become evident that the current project does not provide 
adequate flood control benefits. Having the potential ability 
to operate the project more effectively with a modified 
outlet structure would aid in reducing persistent flooding, 
allow for better management of lake levels, and improve 
water quality within the lake and downstream.

Project Benefits:

Flood Control   
• Reduce peak lake levels
• Reduce agricultural and private property damages
• Improve hydrologic conditions within the subwatershed

New Outlet Structure
• Operational Flexibility / Access / Response Time
• Fall Drawdown for Spring Storage (FDR)
• Discharges lower DO water through gate
• Fish Passage

Habitat Restoration
• Protect and/or enhance existing upland, wetland, 

riparian, aquatic habitats, and fish passage

Activities as of January 2021

• Final design underway
• Project Team concurrence
Next Steps

• Permitting
• Public hearing
Project Readiness

• FDR Compatibility – Ready
• NRE Compatibility – Ready
• Project Readiness – Ready
• External Support – Ready

Activities to Date

(7/1/16 – Present)
FY 2020 - 2021 FY 2022

Funding

WG $15K

WD $300K

USDA $500K

WG $5K

WD $200K
RB $840k

Project 

Development 

Preliminary 

Engineering         

Final Design

Env. Review

Permitting

Construction

Key: PT=Project Team; WG=Flood Damage Reduction Work Group; RB = Red River 
Watershed Management Board; WD=Watershed District; FDR=Minnesota DNR; O=Other

Project Schedule:

Additional Details: 

Project Cost = $840,000 (construction)

Funding: RRWMB

Status: Proposed

Partners:  
• Red River Watershed Management Board





BENEFIT MAP 

PREPAIRED BY: Jerry Bennett, Roger Beiswenger, Rob Wagner 

Polk County—Clearwater County 
Red Lake Watershed District  Joint Board 
 

LEGEND 

AREA 3 

N 

Consolidation / Re-Determination of Benefits for:   
Old JD 72 Main Ditch; Old JD 72 Branch 1; Old JD 72 
Branch 2; Old JD 72 Branch 3; Old Polk County Ditch 
88 Br. 1; Old PCD 136 - Branch 10; Old Polk County 
Ditch 88 Main; Old JD 72 Branch 12; Old JD Branch 
13 and 13-1; Old JD 72 Branch 13-2; Old JD 72 
Branch 13-3; Old JD 72 Branch 14; Old JD 72 Branch 

Hangaard Twp. 

T 151 N 

T 150 N 

33 

4 

28 
29 30 25 

R
 3

9
 W

 

R
 3

8
 W

 

Johnson Twp. 

35 36 31 
 

32 

T 151 N 

T 150 N 

5 6 1 
 

2 

12 7 8 

14 13 
 

17 

Winsor Twp. Gully Twp. 

23 24 19 20 

26 25 30 29 

35 36 31 32 

T 150 N T 150 N 

T 149 N T 149 N 

6 5 2 

11 12 7 

R
 3

8
 W

 

R
 3

9
 W

 

8 

26 

34 

3 

Pine Lake Twp. Eden Twp. 

27 

AREA 1 
$175.00/AC - CLASS A (AG1-CROPPED) 
$  75.00/AC - CLASS B (AG 2/HAY/PASTURE) 
$  20.00/AC - CLASS C  (WOODLOTS/CONSERVATION) 
$  20.00/AC - CLASS D (NON-CONVERTED WETLANDS) 
$322.00/AC - CLASS E (CONVERTED WETLAND AG) 
$161.00/AC—CLASS F (CONVERTED WETLAND PASTURE) 
AREA 2 
$  87.50/AC - CLASS A (AG1-CROPPED) 
$  37.50/AC - CLASS B (AG 2/HAY/PASTURE) 
$  10.00/AC - CLASS C  (WOODLOTS/CONSERVATION) 
$  10.00/AC - CLASS D (NON-CONVERTED WETLANDS) 
$161.00/AC - CLASS E (CONVERTED WETLAND AG) 
$  75.00/AC—CLASS F (CONVERTED WETLAND PASTURE) 
AREA 3 
$   10.00/AC—OUTLET BENEFIT (ALL) 
$     0.00/AC—NON-CONVERTED WETLANDS (ALL) 
 

AREA 2 

Ditches under Redetermination of Benefits and     
Drainage System Consolidation 
 
Drainage Ditch Systems not under Consolidation 

PCD 89 

JD 72  BR 1 

AREA 1 

BENEFITS  
 
BENEFITS TO ROADS AND CORPORATIONS 
     ACRES  AMOUNT 
CLEARWATER COUNTY ROADS 
HANGAARD TOWNSHIP    16.5  $      2,582.00 
WINSOR TOWNSHIP    28.5  $      4,478.00 
PINE LAKE TOWNSHIP      8.0  $           80.00 
CLEARWATER COUNTY ROADS   13.5  $         855.00 
 
POLK COUNTY ROADS 
GULLY TOWNSHIP      30.2  $      4,010.00 
EDEN TOWNSHIP     23.1  $         231.00 
JOHNSON TOWNSHIP       8.7  $      1,523.00 
POLK COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT   13.5  $      2,590.00 
MN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION   24.8  $         248.00 
 
BENEFITS TO LANDS =    24,508  $  953,412.51 
 
Grand Total Benefits =      $  970,009.51 
 
 
Permanent ROW and Grass Strip     31.94  $  46,933.41
    

Date 2-22-2020 
Sheet 1 of 1 
N.T.S 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT DITCH #18 

Br 15 West  Br 15 East 

Branch 13 

B
r 

 1
4
 

B
r 

1
3
-1

 
B

r 
1

3
-2

 
B

r 
1

3
-3

 

Branch 3 

P
C

D
 8

8
 B

r 
1
 

P
C

D
8

8
 B

r 
1
 

P
C

D
 8

8
  

 M
a

in
 

J
u

d
ic

ia
l 

D
it

ch
 7

2
 M

a
in

 

J
D

 7
2

 M
a

in
 

JD 72 Branch 16 

Branch 1 

B
ra

n
ch

 2
 

B
ra

n
ch

 1
2
 

PCD 89 

STD 61 LAT 1 

PCD 88      Main 
11 

JD 72 BR 4 

P
C

D
 8

8
 B

R
 2

 
J

D
 7

2
 B

R
 1

0
 

18 

Red Lake Watershed Project # 113 

Br 13 

P
C

D
 1

3
6

 B
ra

n
ch

 1
0
 

PCD 89 



 

 

Red Lake Watershed District - Administrators Report 

   March 11, 2021 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board – In LeRoy’s absence, Gene and I will be attending the RRWMB 

at 9:00 am March 16, 2021 via Microsoft Teams.    

 

MAWD Legislative Meeting – MAWD legislative meeting will start March 17th at 1:00 pm.  If you want to 

participate via zoom.  If you want to participate, let Tammy know and she will register you. 

 

Moose River Interagency Meeting – Nick and I attended the meeting at 9:30 am March 3rd via zoom.  We had 

full participation from all DNR and Agassiz staff.  LeRoy Ose and Gary Kiesow attended in person at the office 

Board room. 

 

Thief River 1W1P – Corey and I attended the planning meeting held at 10:00 am March 4th.  This meeting was 

to provide updates on progress on project listed in the work plan as well discuss BWSR accounting requirement 

to assure everyone is on the same page when submitting bills to Arlene for E-Link reporting.  

 

Clearwater River 1W1P – We will be holding a virtual Clearwater River 1W1P meeting at 1:00pm March 

24th. 

 

Red Lake River 1W1P – I attended a Microsoft Teams meeting with MSTRWD Administrator Morteza 

Maher, BWSR staff Henry VanOffelen and Matt Fisher.  The meeting was called by BWSR to discuss the 

overlap between the HUC 8 boundary and watershed boundary between our two Districts.  Concerns with 

BWSR is that the formula for dispersing implementation funds for the 1w1p could cause problems, in that the 

funding uses the HUC 8 boundary which could result in funds to be dispersed for the RLR1W1P but lies in the 

jurisdiction of MSTRWD or vice versa.  The two Districts formed a JPB for the Grand Marais which spells out 

jurisdictional issues such as maintenance of the restored Grand Marais and that of Watershed Ditch 6.  Morteza 

and I felt that the concerns or chance of doing 1w1p work in those areas is so remote that going through the 

process approving each other plans is most likely more cumbersome than it is worth.   

 




	Agenda
	February 25, 2021 Minutes
	Financial Report 3-10-21
	Audit Report - December 31 2020
	Threat Ring Dike Bids
	TRF Westside FDR MNDOT HWY 1 Amended Agreement
	REVISION 1. Article 1.5 is amended as follows:
	1.5 Exhibits.

	REVISION 2. Article 6.1 is amended as follows:
	6.1 Schedule "I".

	REVISION 3. Article 6.2 is amended as follows:
	6.2 State Participation Construction.
	A. 100 Percent up to the capped amount will be the State's rate of cost participation in all of the Bridge No. 57X08 construction. The construction includes, but is not limited to, those construction items tabulated on Sheet No. 2 of the Preliminary A...


	REVISION 4. Article 7.1 is amended as follows:
	7.1 State Cost.

	REVISION 5. Article 7.2 is amended as follows:
	7.2 Conditions of Payment.
	A. Encumbrance by the State of the State's full and complete State funded lump sum cost share as shown in the Amended Revised Schedule "I".
	B. Approval by the State's Land Management Director at St. Paul of certified documentation, submitted by the County, for all right-of-way and easement acquisitions required for the contract construction.
	C. Execution of this Amendment Agreement and transmittal to the Watershed District, including a letter advising of the State's concurrence in the award of the construction contract.
	D. The State's receipt of a written request from the Watershed District for the advancement of funds. The request will include certification by the Watershed District that all necessary parties have executed the construction contract.


	1035296A01 R RED LAKE WATERSHED.pdf
	state.pays
	COST


	Pine Lake hearing 3_11_21
	Pine Lake Fact Sheet JAN 2021
	JD 72 Benefit Area Map_Proj41 01-22-2018
	JD 72 Benefit Map_final 3-1-20
	Admininstrators Report 3-11-21
	Admin Report HUC 8 and Watershed Boundaries



